Province of Ministry of Parliament Buildings

British Columbia Mines and Victoria .
Petroleum Resources Sg{ﬁ';(fo'”mb'a
Ref, #5385
1978 07 06

Amoco Canada Petroleum Company Ltd.
Fourth Floor, 10603 - 107th Avenue
EDMONTON, Alberta, T5H OW5

Attention: Mr. E.M. Baraniuk
Area Superintendent
Dear Sir:

RE: Application to c0mingle production,
Amoco Beaver River (A-6) c-54-K/94-N-154

This acknowledges receipt on June 9, 1978 of your application dated
April 24, 1978 on the above,

Approval is hereby granted to set a permanent production packer at
8600" KB and to comingle production from the two formations described
in your application.

The interim gas allowable of 3 MMSCF/D approved in June 1977 for
production from the Banff formation is continued and will now
apply to the comingled production.

Yours truly,

PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRANCH
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A.G.T, Weaver
Chief Lngineer
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c.c. D, L. Johnson

: W.L. Ingram
P.K. Huus






